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From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 11:36 AM
To: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com
Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Subject: RE: Courtsey copy of Exelon letter NP-11-0044 - Environmental Report Revisions

Thanks! 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:20 AM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com 
Subject: Courtsey copy of Exelon letter NP-11-0044 - Environmental Report Revisions 
 
Tomeka, 
 
Please find attached a courtesy electronic copy of Exelon letter NP-11-0044 transmitting VCS ESPA Environmental 
Report revisions.  The letter was submitted this morning via the EIE process. 
 
The revisions identified in the referenced letter result from reevaluation of the San Antonio Bay Bio-statistical Analyses. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions or would like to discuss the content of the letter. 
 
Thank you and have a good day, 
JT 
 
610-765-5345  

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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